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Malave, Erin

From: Palmer Property Management [palmerpropertymanagement@embargmail.com)
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘fim duffy'; Steve Gresko

Subject: EiN # Correction-Lake View llIl, doc # N05000003680

During the completion of Lake View il Condominium at Heritage Lake Park Association, Inc.'s 2008
tax return, our new accountant discovered that the FEI/EIN number listed with the Florida Department
of State, Division of Corporations is incorrect.

Your website lists the EIN number as 202765361, however the correct number is 202765861, If you
look back to the initial report, you can see where the transcription error occurred, as the 8 was
confused for a 3. Thank you for your attention.
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David Palmer, President
P {841) 740-4440
F (941) 255-3410



